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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Board secretaries of OSBA members 
FROM:  Peggy Holstedt, Director of Policy Services 
SUBJECT: Required board-adopted administrative regulations 
DATE:  December 11, 2019 

 

The following is a list of administrative regulations that are required to be Board-adopted: 
 
Section AB (nondiscrimination) 
 
AC-AR - Discrimination Complaint Procedure 
 
Section E (nutrition/food) 
 
EFAA-AR - Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs 
 
Section G (transportation) 
 
GBEDA-AR - Drug and Alcohol Testing - Transportation Personnel * (required if district does not use 
contracted transportation services) 
 
Section I 
 
IGBA-AR - Students with Disabilities - Child Identification Procedures 
IGBAB/JO-AR - Education Records/Records of Students with Disabilities Management 
IGBAE-AR - Special Education - Participation in Regular Education Programs ** 
IGBAF-AR - Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** 
IGBAG-AR - Special Education - Procedural Safeguards** 
IGBAH-AR - Special Education - Evaluation and Eligibility Procedures** 
IGBAI-AR - Special Education - Private Schools 
IGBAJ-AR - Special Education - Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) 
IGBAL-AR - Special Education - Services for Home-Schooled Students with Disabilities** 
IKF-AR - Graduation Requirements** 
 
Section J (communicable disease, abuse of a child reporting, special education) 
 
JGDA-AR – Discipline of Students with Disabilities** 
JHCC-AR - Communicable Diseases - Student 
JHCD/JHCDA-AR - Medications** 
JHFE-AR(1) - Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child 
JO/IGBAB-AR - Education Records/Records of Students with Disabilities Management 
  


